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Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management

111 S. Magnolia Drive, Suite 23

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Attention: Ms Trina Vielhauer

RE: Mosaic Fertilizer LLC, Riverview Facility (1D No. 0570008)

Withdrawal of Request for Extension of Expiration Dates for PSD Permits 315 (036-AC),
315A (039-AC), 315B (041-AC), 315C (042-AC), 315D (043-AC), 315G (053-AC) and 336
(044-AC)

Dear Ms. Vielhauer:

By letter dated December 17, 2007, Mosaic explained that it was operating under the authority of
its existing construction permits (referenced above), based on Rule 62-213.420(1 )(b), Fla.
Admin. Code, since its application for a Title V permit revision was timely and complete before
the construction permits expired. Nonetheless, to avoid any concerns, Mosaic also requested that
the expiration dates for these permits be formally extended.

Because it was unnecessary, and to avoid any further confusion, Mosaic hereby withdraws its
December 17 request for an extension of the above-referenced construction permits, and will

continue operating under the authority of these permits based on Rule 62-213.420(1)(b), Fla.

Admin. Code., until the conclusion of the proceedings on the Title V permit revision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me at 813-671-6369 if you have any
questions or wish to discuss further.

Sincerely,

SHvnse, 6

Jeff Stewart
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC

cC: Mara Nasca, DEP District — (Certified — 7007 0220 0003 1620 9856)
Diana Lee, EPCHC - (Certified — 7007 0220 0003 1620 9863)
Diana Jagiella, Mosaic
David Jellerson, Mosaic
Robert Manning, HGS
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Division of Air Resource Management

111 S. Magnolia Drive, Suite 23 BUREA CF A7 (v o ATION

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Attention: Ms. Trina Vielthauer

RE: MOSAIC FERTILIZER LLC, RIVERVIEW FACILITY
FACILITY ID NO. 0570008
Expiration Dates for PSi)a}AC) Permits 315 (03¢-AC), 315A (OQP(AC), 315B (04J[AC),
315C (042-AC), 315D (043°AC), 315G (053-AC) and 336 (044-AC)

Dear Ms Viielhauer:

This letter requests that the expiration dates included in the above-referenced permits be
extended until the procecdings related to incorporating these permits into the Title V permit
concludes. Rule 62-213.420(1)(b) 1, F.A.C., states that, since we filed a timely and complete
application for a Title V permit revision to incorporate these permits, the facility can operate under
the authority of these construction permits until the Title V revision proceedings conclude. As
required by this rule, these construction permits were existing and valid at the time Mosaic’s Title V
Permit Revision application was timely and complete. Nonetheless, to avoid any concerns, Mosaic
requests that DEP extend the expiration dates for these construction permits.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me at 813-671-6369 or
jeff.stewart{@mosaicco.com if you have any questions or wish to discuss further.

Sincerely,

/%Qzﬂd/waé

Jeffrey M. Stewart
Environmental Superintendent
MOSAIC FERTILIZER, LLC

ce: Mara Nasca, DEP District 7007 0710 0005 6581 6742
Diana Lee, EPCHC 7007 0710 0005 6581 6759
Diana Jagiella, Mosaic
David Jellerson, Mosaic
Robert Manning, HGS
P05-01



